
               
 

             GENERAL STAFF MEMO 

 

 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

FROM: Tom McKlveen, Parks & Recreation Director 

DATE: Submitted on January 13, 2025 for the Wednesday, January 22 ,2025 

Regular City Council Meeting 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of a Vendor Equipment Storage Agreement and Liability Waiver 

Between the City of Milton and Milton Veterans Memorial Markers, Inc. to 

Store their Equipment on City Property. 

  

 
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends approval. 

 

BACKGROUND 

Milton Veterans Memorial Markers, Inc. is currently utilizing a paid storage unit to house 

trailers, memorial markers and materials for their Veterans Day and Memorial Day efforts. 

On each of these holidays, hundreds of crosses are placed across the City, memorializing 

and honoring those who served in the armed forces and have ties to Milton. 

 

To reduce costs and optimize resources, the City of Milton has offered to provide Milton 

Veterans Memorial Markers with complimentary storage space at the future park property 

off Bethany Bend Road. This arrangement will alleviate the financial burden on the group, 

allowing them to continue this great tradition within the City of Milton.  

 

This agreement would allow this mutually beneficial relationship to continue until a party 

provides 30 day notice to terminate. 

  

REVIEW & APPROVALS 

 Legal Review:   Ken Jarrard, Jarrard & Davis, LLP – June 17, 2024 

 Concurrent Review:  Steven Krokoff, City Manager –  

   

 

ATTACHMENTS 

Vendor Equipment Storage Agreement and Liability Waiver 








